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January 21, 2025 

 

TO:   TAMKO Distribution Partners 

FROM:  Alex Hines, Vice President of Sales and Chief Revenue Officer  

SUBJECT: Discontinuation- Heritage® Vintage® shingles, StormFighter FLEX 3™ shingles, 

and certain Ventilation Products 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

TAMKO is making updates to its product lineup to better align with market demand and 

streamline our offerings. As part of this adjustment, we will be discontinuing select products 

and will continue producing others that align with current industry needs. 

  

DETAILS 

Effective immediately, TAMKO will be discontinuing the product lines below: 

 

• StormFighter FLEX™ 3 shingles: Production of StormFighter FLEX™ 3 shingles has 

been discontinued. However, StormFighter FLEX™ 4 shingles will continue to be 

manufactured. 

• Ventilation Products: TAMKO ventilation products, CoolRidge ®, QuickVent ®, Roll 
Vent®, Rapid Ridge®, Xtractor Vent ®, and XLP Turbo are being discontinued. 

• Heritage ® Vintage® shingles: The Heritage® Vintage® line of shingles is also being 

discontinued. 

 

You may contact your TAMKO sales representative to place orders for any remaining 

inventory. Orders will be accepted and fulfilled on a first come, first serve basis, while supply 

lasts. 

 

  

QUESTIONS 

 

Please contact your TAMKO Sales Representative with any questions. 

 

We appreciate your ongoing loyalty to TAMKO products as we work to provide our customers 

with the best possible experience. Thank you. 


